@

Agenda

Jefferson County
Highway Committee Meeting

Tuesday, April 25, 2017
8:00 A.M.
Committee Room
1425 Wisconsin Drive
Jefferson, Wisconsin 53549

Committee Members: Don Reese-Chairman, Ron Buchanan-Vice
Chairman, Mike Kelly-Secretary, James Braughler,

Blane Poulson

Highway Commissioner: William T. Kern

AGENDA

Call meeting to order
Roll Call

Certification of compliance with the Open Meetings Law

A O N =

Review of the Agenda

5. Public Comment (Members of the Public who wish to address the
Committee on specific agenda items must register their request at this time)

6. Approve minutes from March 28, 2017 Highway Committee meeting and April 11 joint
Highway Committee and Infrastructure Committee meeting

7. Communications
8 Old Business a. None

9. New Business a. Review and discuss 2017 construction project schedule
b. Discuss monthly financial account summary (YTD)

10. Discussion and possible action to approve entering into an Agreement with the City of
Watertown for road maintenance and snow removal services on segments of West Street
and Gypsy Road

11. Highway Operations Report

12. Review and approve vouchers

13. Set Next Meeting Date (May 30, 2017)
14. Adjourn

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the
Jefferson County Board of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting.

"Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the
County Administrator 24 hours prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can
be made."”




JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY COMMITTEE
MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, March 28, 2017

The Jefferson County Highway Committee met on Tuesday, March 28, 2017, at 8:00 A.M. for a
meeting at the Highway Office.

ROLL OF THE HIGHWAY COMMITTEE:

Members present: Donald Reese; Ron Buchanan; Mike Kelly; James Braughler; Blane Poulson
Members absent: None
Also Present: William Kern, Highway Commissioner

J. Blair Ward, Corporation Counsel

Ann Jenswold, Highway Department

Brian Udovich, Highway Department

Purpose of the meeting was to review and approve vouchers and other highway business.

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MINUTES: The minutes from the February 28, 2017 Highway
meeting, having been distributed in advance, it was moved by Mr. Buchanan and seconded by
Mr. Braughler to approve the minutes as printed.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Reese, Buchanan, Kelly, Braughler, Poulson
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

CORRESPONDENCE:

Newsletters/E-Mails:
e NONE

News Releases/Notices:
e NONE

PUBLIC COMMENT:
e NONE




Highway Committee Minutes
March 28, 2017
Page 2 of §

HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER’S REPORT:

e Construction Projects

e CTH “A” (Crossman Road — City of Lake Mills)

Project Type: Reconstruction
Progress: Project is on-hold until necessary right-of-way is purchased

e  Winter Maintenance

Crews called out for a only a few minor winter events in the past month

Crews will begin removing all snow equipment off trucks in the next few weeks
e General Maintenance

Crews are working on county crack seal projects as the weather permits

Bridge crew completed several guardrail and small maintenance projects

Crews are finishing brush and small tree removals on 1-94

Crews are patching areas of need on county and state highways

Crews are working on early season culvert replacements

e Office/Shop Staff

Closed out all 2016 accounting for maintenance and projects
Office staff is beginning to compile all financial summaries for 2016 annual report
Shop is preparing all construction equipment for upcoming season

OLD BUSINESS
¢ NONE

NEW BUSINESS

9a. Discuss and approve the Local Road Improvement Program (LRIP) asphalt purchase
bids for the following county projects:

Highway Commissioner Kern reviewed the LRIP projects: County Highway Y (US 18 — STH
26) pulverize and overlay, and County Highway P (CTH E — CTH F) reconstruction.

e County Highway Y (US 18 — STH 26)

It was moved by Mr. Buchanan and seconded by Mr. Kelly to accept the asphalt bids from Wolf
Paving in Delafield for $39.10 - 5 LT; $36.20 - 4 LT; $35.20 - 3 LT, for the CTH “Y” project.



Highway Committee Minutes
March 28, 2017
Page 3 of §

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Reese, Buchanan, Kelly, Braughler, Poulson
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

¢ County Highway P (CTH E — CTH F)

It was moved by Mr. Buchanan and seconded by Mr. Poulson to accept the asphalt bids from
Wolf Paving in Delafield for $39.10 - S LT; $36.20 - 4 LT; $35.20 - 3 LT, for the CTH “P”

project.
Carried by the following roll call:

AYES: Reese, Buchanan, Kelly, Braughler, Poulson
NOES: None

ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

9b. Discuss and approve bids for 2017 hot-mix asphalt

Commissioner Kern reviewed the bids received for hot-mix asphalt with the Committee.

It was moved by Mr. Buchanan and seconded by Mr. Poulson to approve all bids for the hot-mix
asphalt.

Carried by the following roll call:

AYES: Reese, Buchanan, Kelly, Braughler, Poulson
NOES: None

ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

9¢. Discuss and approve bids for 2017 seal coat emulsion and application

Commissioner Kern reviewed the bids received for seal coat emulsion and application with the
Committee.

It was moved by Mr. Braughler and seconded by Mr. Buchanan to approve all bids for seal coat
emulsion and application for efficiency and cost effectiveness.

Carried by the following roll call:

AYES: Reese, Buchanan, Kelly, Braughler, Poulson
NOES: None

ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None



Highway Committee Minutes
March 28, 2017
Page 4 of 5

9d. Discuss and approve bids for 2017 asphalt milling and pulverizing

Commissioner Kern reviewed the bids received for asphalt milling and pulverizing with the
Committee.

It was moved by Mr. Buchanan and seconded by Mr. Poulson to approve all bids received for
efficiency and cost effectiveness.

Carried by the following roll call:

AYES: Reese, Buchanan, Kelly, Braughler, Poulson
NOES: None

ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

9¢. Discuss monthly financial account summary (YTD)

Commissioner Kern reviewed the financial account summary with the Committee, and questions
were answered. No Motion

10. Discussion and possible action to approve entering into an Agreement with the City of
Watertown for road maintenance and snow removal services on segments of West Street
and Gypsy Road

Corporation Counsel, J. Blair Ward, addressed the Committee regarding a draft agreement with
the City of Watertown regarding segments of West Street and Gypsy Road. Concerns regarding
the agreement included the opt out provision, General Transportation Aids from the Department
of Transportation, and the overall question of why there is a need for this agreement. No Motion

Committee Member Mike Kelly was excused at 9:45 a.m.

REVIEW & APPROVE VOUCHERS: The vouchers held the following totals resulting:

BILLS:  03/08/17 $ 100,143.17
BILLS:  03/20/17 $ 80,745.02
BILLS:  03/28/17 $ 46,761.60
COMMITTEE: FEB. $ 275.64
P CARD: MAR-GENERAL $ 5311532
TOTALS: $ 281,040.75

It was moved by Mr. Poulson and seconded by Mr. Braughler that the bills are allowed as
reviewed.



Highway Committee Minutes
March 28, 2017
Page S of 5§

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Reese, Buchanan, Braughler, Poulson
NOES: None
ABSENT: Kelly
ABSTAIN: None

Motion by Mr. Buchanan and seconded by Mr. Poulson to adjourn at 9:50 a.m.

Carried by the following roll call:
AYES: Reese, Buchanan, Braughler, Poulson
NOES: None
ABSENT: Kelly
ABSTAIN: None

The next meetings will be held on Tuesday, April 11, 2017, a joint meeting with the
Infrastructure Committee at the Court House, and regular meeting on Tuesday, April 25, 2017 at
the Jefferson County Highway Department.

Approval:




JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY
COMMITTEE & INFRASTRUCTURE
COMMITTEE JOINT MEETING
MINUTES

The Jefferson County Highway Committee and Infrastructure Committee met on Tuesday, April 11,2017 for a joint
meeting at the Jefferson County Courthouse, Room 202.

Members Present: Ron Buchanan, Mike Kelly, Blane Poulson, Don Reese
Glen Borland, Greg David, Dick Jones, John Kannard, Laura Payne

Members Excused:  Jim Braughler

Also Present: Jim Schroeder, County Board Chair
William Kern, Highway Commissioner Ben Wehmeier, County Administrator
Brian Udovich, Operations Manager
John Kueny, Kueny Architects LLC

Purpose of the meeting was to discuss and take possible action on bids for the Highway Department Satellite
Shops.

PUBLI M T
e NONE

=

: The minutes from the February 1, 2016
Highway Committee/Infrastructure Committee joint meeting, having been distributed in advance.

Moved by Buchanan and seconded by Kelly from the Highway Committee to approve the minutes as printed. Motion Carried.

Moved by David and seconded by Borland from the Infrastructure Committee to approve the minutes as printed. Motion Carried.
(Payne Abstained)

e Jefferson County Highways 2015-16 Maintenance Sections
e Main Shop & Satellite Shop Coverage

Three bids were received. KSW Construction, Verona, W1 was the low bidder both times. The base bid without
utilities, site work & paving for the Lake Mills site is $799,320. The base bid without utilities, site work & paving
for the Concord site is $687,249. Kern discussed the work he has planned with the DOT on revised route plans for
the satellite shops. Appraisals have been done on the Waterloo and Ixonia satellite locations. The townships may
be interested in purchasing these properties. Wehmeier discussed the financing options. He is comfortable
allocating $200,000 per site using current resources, with the understanding that any funds from selling other site
properties would go back in to that account.

It was moved by Jones and seconded by Borland, from the Infrastructure Committee, to accept the bid from KSW
Construction, Verona, WI in the amount of $1,590,084 for the Concord and Lake Mills Satellite Facilities. AYES-
4 Motion Carried. (Kannard Opposed).

It was moved by Poulson and seconded by Buchanan, from the Highway Committee, to accept the bid from KSW
Construction, Verona, WI in the amount of $1,590,084 for the Concord and Lake Mills Satellite Facilities. AYES-
All Motion Carried.

It was moved by Poulson and seconded by Buchanan, from the Highway Committee, to adjourn at 11:49 a.m.

It was moved by Jones and seconded by Borland, from the Infrastructure Committee, to adjourn at 11:49 a.m.



Jefferson County Highway Department Grade Crew Paving Crew [l
Project Schedule 2017 Culvert Crew Shoulder Crew
Updated Last 4/20/2017
Month April May June July August September October November
olololo|lo|lo|e|lele|o|e|e|e|o|o|e|le|e|le|e|C(e|e|l|C|Clo|e|e|e|e|e(2]|2|2
*“_I._‘E‘:'_‘.T_‘T‘T$~'>.$-‘Té¢é:::;_' s s olalalalelnllgslslslslzlzlz
§g%%%§§§§§§%%%3%%%%§Eéég$$$889992222
Project/Activity Description sle|=Z2|2|2|d|g]S|N|e|&]|B|F ([N ||| |R|&|V[2|=|]|8|¢|F|R|N
rojec ivity Descri
CTH P (CTH F to Woody LN)
CTH F to W1791

Traffic Control/Close Road

Misc Removals

Pavement Removals

Grading

Storm Sewer/Culvert Installation

Restoration

Fine Grade

Concrete Curb and Gutter

Red Top for Asphalt
Asphalt Binder Lift

Asphalt Surface Lift

Shouldering Gravel
Paint Markings

Signing

Weather Delay

Remove Traffic Control/Open Road

W1791 to Woody LN
Traffic Control/Close Road

Misc Removals

Pavement Removals

Grading

Storm Sewer/Culvert Installation

Fine Grade

Concrete Curb and Gutter

Red Top for Asphalt
Asphalt Binder Lift

Asphalt Surface Lift

Shouldering Gravel
Paint Markings

Signing

Weather Delay

Page 1 of 3




Jefferson County Highway Department Grade Crew Paving Crew [l
Project Schedule 2017 Culvert Crew Shoulder Crew
Updated Last 4/20/2017
Month April May June July August September October November
O |©|© | O |© WO || © O |©|©
elelelelelel2 (=22 ]ele|e|e|elelele|elelZ |2l 2]elZ 25 lelel2 s8] ]
sle|slslsl sl 2zl&l7lels|s|slz3333]2222 88885 (8|8|8|3|3|28|3
3| 3| 3 J| 3| 3 V|l O| V| O| O Ol O| O
2122212121212 12 121312131213 12121321212 13 213(8(2(212(2121%2|2|2|2|12 |2 |2
) 1
slelt|s|Z]al2e|g|gd|d|2|g|(|= |32 |a|d]|2|2|a|d|2|C|k|8||2|]|K

Project/Activity Description

Remove Traffic Control/Open Road

(o}
~

CTH Y (STH 26 to STH 18)

Traffic Control/Close Road

Pulvervize and Relay Pavement

Fine Grade and Red Top

Asphalt Binder Lift

Asphalt Surface Lift

Shouldering Gravel!

Paint Markings

| Signing

Remove Traffic Control/Cpen Road

CTHY (CTHD to Rome)

Traffic Control/Close Road

Puivervize and Relay Pavement

Fine Grade and Red Top

Asphalt Binder Lift

Asphalt Surface Lift

Shouldering Gravel

Paint Markings
| Signing
Remove Traffic Control/Open Road
CTH A (Lake Mills)
Pending

STH 18 (Cambridge to Jefferson)

Culvert Liner Replacement

Culvert Replacement

CigﬁownNillage Projects

Page 2 of 3




Jefferson County Highway Department Grade Crew Paving Crew [l
Project Schedule 2017 Culvert Crew Shoulder Crew
Updated Last 4/20/2017
Month April May June July August September October November
©O|O|© O |©| O O|©|© ©O ||
selelelelelelslelslelelelslelelelele e e el elelsl el e a5 |85 5 55 %
AR BN EEERRR AR B E B B EEE R AR R E I EHHE EE
1812121882 (2(2|3(313]21312121312 2122138 2|2|2|Q1(2|21%|2]2 |5 |37
1 ) Ay 1 1 ~—
S E S N S N R A R AR S B R R A B L R A B A N A B I B R G

Project/Activity Description

Maintenance Work Coungi‘s:ate

Roadside Maintence County/State

Mowing

Shoulder IH 94

Tent Grinding IH 94

Ditching

Seal Coat

Crack Seal

STH 106 - Fort Atkinson to CTH CI

STH 89 - Lake Mills to Waterloo

Bridge Maintenance
Deck Sealing and Joint Sealing - 19 Bridges

Hot Rubbering STH 26 Bridge Approaches (Fort, Jefferson, & Watertown)

Weed Spraying

County/State Spraying Jefferson County

Dane County Weed Spraying

Page 3 of 3




JEFFERSON COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT
SUMMARY OF MAJOR COUNTY ACCOUNTS

4/20/2017 10:07

04/20/17
LABOR 04-18-17
EQUIPMENT 04-18-17
MATERIALS 04-18-17
SHOP MATERIALS 04-18-17
PERCENT OF LABOR YEAR 29.59%
APPROVED
ACCOUNT AVAILABLE SPENT TRANSFER  BALANCE  PERCENT SPENT
53311 COUNTY MAINTENANCE 1,967,139.46] 471,999.46 0.00{1,495,140.00 23.99%
53312 COUNTY CONSTRUCTION | 5,525,000.00 9,902.52 0.00(5,515,097.48 0.18%
53313 WINTER MAINTENANCE 905,926.13| 374,219.31 0.00f 531,706.82 41.31%
8,398,065.569| 856,121.29 0.00| 7,541,944.30 10.19%
53314 BRIDGE MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
53315 FUNDED PROGRAMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0!
8,398,065.59 | 856,121.29 0.00{ 7,541,944.30 10.19%

j! Dala\l i {l \Tampx Inlernat Files\Conlenl Outlook\COELGGTY\ 2017 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPRRIBAIS 17-04-20 2017 COST SUMMARY

4/20/2017 10:07 AM



LABOR 04-18-17

53313 WINTER MAINTENANCE 2017 1 |

4/20/2017 10:07

EQUIPMENT 04.18-17 | | i (ROADEQ)
MATERIALS 04-18-17 | 5 o o7z 073 094 126
SHOP MATERIALS 04-18-17 TOTAL W_PLW/APY | W NONSTRM| W_ANTICE | A_TRAINING JEIDC
WINTER MAINTENANCE 110,337.43 | 795,589.00 505,926.13
Labor co. | BUDGET | 37,488.16 34,275,82 2,785.01 427.33
Fringo : | 2730262 [ 2496308 | 202832 311.22
Machinery o | 95,547.77 | 91,873.38 280343 | 870.96
Transfers/Journal Entries | | _l2su.BE)|  (258.66) 0.00 0.00
Materials | ) 1 = 189.392.42 | 189.039.18 21.38 331.86
EXPENSE I ‘ [ 34947231 34947231 | 339,892.80 7,638.14 1,941.37 0.00 0.00
REMAINING | [ 556,453.82
|TEeReE ] i — ——
TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY I | 349,472.31 | 339,892.80 7.638.14 1,941.37 0.00 0,00
S Sl S Ny 4
ORIGINAL BUDGET TOTAL | | .' ' 795,589,00 | | | |
APPROVED CARRY OVER Il | ' 110,337.13 |
TOTAL AVAILABLE J 90592613 |
APPROVED TRANSFER | . 0.00 ;
TOTAL AVAILABLE | 905,926.13 |
ESTIMATED EXPENSES (eq geibuliding & grounds) 24,747.00 |
TOTAL EXPENSES | | 374,218.31
TOTAL REMAINING 531,706.82
p--— — = E— o | 1] It 4
71.29 0,3000 0.65 136 34,03
date [ reg. hours @1 hours total hours 3 latrar § inciduntal $ sm ool $ oquipment $ salt $ il brine ¥ calium I § beet julce I $ sand $ ming;
e = i AL
V22017, a0 400 | 134 04 9828 000 273 06 W63 A1 %10
13017 I 2400 53377 488,74 0.00 1,745 87 7,450 84 6750 |
1IR0T7 2050 | 08048 714 14 oo | 201556 7,450 20 263 70 | 2718 |

11012017 225 | 808 30 63238 | o0 | 261882 786481 | 7320 |
017 5475 | 1,890 10 137850 | 000 | 4,684 91 197134 | 64,00 |
1122017 RS0 | 140175 1,086 44 | 000 4,180 84 2,592 58 152,30 | 815

060 1537 IR LA voo |
3175 2,003 15 211436 | 000 | 781258 358 10 |
] 7.226 54 31560 |
16,754,04 | TEERL |
10,129.71 785 00 | |
734328 | 21180, : I
13,118.05 371,70 | |
I t528 771 | ¥ 283 18248 |
2na0iT 106,04 | 600 | | |

RO | ) ) I
282011 | 1296 | 652
22017 00 | 31,05 1563

2002017 0 | .

21272017 000 | 1,535.48 | 4,455 87 85,40 |

42017 0.00 | 4056 i

HAETHOAT 0.00 | 11575 2376 106

20120VF 0.0 | 1575 | ] 4148 2011

HPARNT | 000 | 187201 5737y | 9600 |

W01 oo | 486004 | 1347462 | 218,40

28017 000 | 1149 | ]

W2BROTT 600 R | == Fal 2288 TO67 87.50
3hmo1y 000 | 7.050.03 1283200 | 5,70 | |
3213017 | 000 | 391357 | 451827 | BE5O | |
ey, o7 5556 |
ANI2017 ' 1

i 13560 | 680
21,310,840 | 56310 | !
580954 12780 | ]
4347 | 6e0 | | I
: 1 7770 | il '
[ i 390 | 2307 | 57| nsne)
— 1 | | |
_. : .» i i !
4 H |
|
i’ !
| H { 0
! | { |
| | i { !
| { | | | |
i . ' I 1 {
| ; ! ! |
I } { I |
! ' ' ' '
| | ! ! i
| | I |
| | | I
|
= | i i | !
| - | | { ! |
| ) | | . |
= JI | ‘. 3 } ' |
re—— o ”*v| 2= '“",1: | } | !
I | B I ! 1 ' [ h, T
BE5.00 S50.15 0.00 . 554197 185,176.50 429528 [.2n] 43294 630,00 0.00
'HOURLY COSTS - | 67.134 130.811 | 0.113 {0.002)i 0.012 (0.060) ]
| | essaryy 2,611.40 | 14,120.93 | (120.43)] 318.55 |  (48.00]
|ugu_lg. total tons salt gallons brine I calcium galluns beet | tons sand

Data\l i T

Inlernel FilesiConlenl Oullool\COELGGTYA 2017 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARIGQNE;17-04-20 53313 WINTER

412012017 1007 AM




53311 C.T.H.S. MAINTENANCE 2017

4/20/2017 10:07

LABOR 04-18-17

EQUIPMENT 04-18-17

MATERIALS 04-18-17

SHOP MATERIALS 04-18-17 - ORIGINAL BUDGET RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS TOTAL

GENERAL PATROL 1,127,021.00 1,130,310.00
SECTION 10 311.830 34,661.17
SECTION 11 311.831 56,273.98
SECTION 12 311.832 34,398.81
SECTION 13 311.833 48,282.97
SECTION 14 311.834 26,593.40
SECTION 15 311.835 37,436.09
SECTION 16 311.836 31,544.18
SECTION 17 311.837 41,380.25
SECTION 18 311.838 16,646.87
SECTION 840 MISC. INCL. TRAINING 27,282.35
SECTION 840 BRIDGE INSPECTIONS 4,148.00
SECTION 840.01 DOWN-TIME 22.50 805.01
SECTION 840.04 EMERGENCY GOV ROCK RIVER PARADISE DEM( 0.00

EXPENSE 359,453.08 359,453.08 359,453.08

REMAINING 767,567.92 770,856.92

CRACK SEAL 75,000.00 85,000.00

NORMAL CRACK SEALING EXP. 28,397.58 28,397.58 28,397.58

REMAINING 46,602.42 56,602.42

SIGNING 311.844 127,114.00 132,500.00

NORMAL SIGNING EXPENSE 50,706.04 50,706.04 50,706.04

REMAINING 76,407.96 81,793.96 39,206.75

PAVEMENT MARKING 311.840 137,000.00 145,000.00

EXPENSE 11,424.00 11,424.00 11,424.00

REMAINING 125,576.00 133,576.00

BITUMINOUS SEALCOATING 230,000.00 240,000.00

CTH Gal, 0.00

0.0 miles Tons

CTH Gal, 0.00

0.0 miles Tons

CTH Gal. 0.00

0.0 miles Tons

CTH Gal. 0.00

0.0 miles Tons

RESEAL ROADS 0.00

EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00

REMAINING 230,000.00 240,000.00

BUILDING ALLOCATION 70,000.00 70,000.00

ESTIMATED EXPENSE 20,713.00 20,713.00 20,713.00

REMAINING 49,287.00 49,287.00

MISC., HIT & RUNS, INVENT. ADJ.
HIT & RUNS 6,000.00 7,000.00 1,305.76
FIRE CALLS 0.00 0.00 0.00
UNCOLLECTABLES 0.00 0.00 0.00
INVENTORY ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00

ESTIMATED EXPENSE 1,305.76 1,305.76 1,305.76

C:\Users\annj\AppData\Local\MicrosoftiwWindows\Temporary Internet Files\Content OutlooldGREUGGTYV 2017 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 17-04-20 53314/BOXIRT/ 10:07 AM



53311 C.T.H.S. MAINTENANCE

2017

4/20/2017 10:07
LABOR 04-18-17
EQUIPMENT 04-18-17
MATERIALS 04-18-17

SHOP MATERIALS 04-18-17 ORIGINAL BUDGET I RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS TOTAL
REMAINING 4,694.24 5,694.24
TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY 471,999.46 471,999.46 471,999.46

ORIGINAL BUDGETED TOTAL

1,772,135.00  1,809,810.00

APPROVED BUDGET CHANGES 0.00 57,329.46
APPROVED BUDGET 1,772,135.00  1,867,139.46
APPROVED CARRY OVER 0.00 100,000.00
TOTAL AVAILABLE 1,772,135.00  1,967,139.46
TOTAL EXPENSES 471,999.46 471,999.46
TOTAL REMAINING 1,300,136.00 | 1,495,140.00
carryover 137,675.00

budget 139,210.00

transfer for labor -

excess revenue 1,632,925.00 |

revenue | 57,329.46 |

available 1,967,139.46 -

C:\Users\annj\AppDala\Local\Microsofl\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content. OutiookdGRERGGTY\ 2017 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 17-04-20 53314/B08RT/ 10:07 AM




53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION

2017

4/20/2017 10:07
LABOR 04-18-17
EQUIPMENT 04-18-17
MATERIALS 04-18-17

SHOP MATERIALS 04-18-17 ORIGINAL BUDGET RE-ESTIMATED TOTALS . TOTAL
BITUMINOUS SURFACING
CTH A 2,00 mi. (Crossman Rd - Lake Milis) 790,000.00 790,000.00 -
CTHJ (access rd.) 0.00 160,000.00 3,5613.76
CTH N 4.00 mi. (CTHB - CTH A) 0.00 85,000.00 -
CTH"P"(CTHETOCTHF 291 mi. 1,900,000.00 1,900,000.00 7,339.08
CTHY(CTHD-CTHF) 3125.918.2 990,000.00 990,000.00 1,672.22
CTHY (USH 18 - STH 26) 1,600,000.00 1,600,000.00 761.42
-108,000.00 0.00 -

EXPENSE 9,772.72 9,772.72 9,772.72
REMAINING 4,372,227.28 5,615,227.28
ENGINEERING 0.00
CTH 0.00 0.00 0.00
CTH 0.00 0.00 0.00
CTH 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00
BUILDING ALLOCATION 0.00 0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00
MISC., INVENTORY ADJUSTMEN 0.00 0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00
ICC COMPUTER CHARGES 0.00 0.00 0.00
IP TELEPHONY ALL 0.00 0.00 0.00
ESTIMATED EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00
REMAINING 0.00 0.00
MISC. 0.00 0.00 129.80
TRAINING 0.00
EXPENSE 129.80 129.80 129.80
REMAINING -129.80 -129.80

TOTAL EXPENSE BY ACTIVITY 9,902.52 9,902.52
BUDGETED TOTAL 5,172,000.00 | 5,525,000.00 |
TOTAL EXPENSES 9,902.52 9,902.52 |
TOTAL REMAINING 5,162,097.48 5,515,097.48

C:\Users\annj\AppDataiLocal\MicrosoftiWindows\Temporary Internel Files\Conlenl OulloolGREHGGTYY 2017 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISONS 17-04-20 S53314/ENET 10:07 AM




CONSTRUCTION

CTH A 2.00 mi. (Crossman Rd - Lake Mills)
 Beseription: Pulvarize, Pave, Shouider

B 08 021 031 oz | o | oet 082 oss 031 084 126 187 10 | qe1 182 198 196 187 231 20 247 ant
[240# MATERIALS BA-18-17  sdehuts o082t SILESHASEY SRR acusd TOTAL Ribeidey | B3 SEAVL M YWEER | M TRAFCON | RV.WOODYV | RF.CULVRT | RFDTCH | B9 AMwem? | & So9Sns | & TRANING JERC et B_COURSE | DRA&CLVT oL SEEIVLND | UNDERCUT | SURF MAIN GRADE PD SIGNS CAELINE HAUUNG
S s
2 — —— = = -
= 000 SN I i S -
o (1] Qo om .00 0.00 oo o 000 200 peg el ooo o £o0 oo o 000 0.00 o oo go0 000 o 0.oo




53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION 2017

ot o 1 o . ! —
LAg0R oate? CTHJ {access td.) _ A |
[EQUIPMENT 04-13-17 i [ e S
[MATERIALS 04-16-17 FGAA RO ALLAtATED i ToTAL 008 0t 043 o5 wr 182 195 197 199 200 247 401
P maTERIMS 0Lt m...m:-” e v wm:w RAMILLING [R5 ﬁ WOODY|RF_CULVRT MELE cutmuL | seEpano | uNDercUT] SURF MAIN |simEWALKSNTERSECTY ceEUNE| HAULING
| 0317 97276 | | _|
[T 254100 i - B I T | ]
.. 1% | I 1} I I ] : i
— U__DD - -
e ———1 —tfe— | : T WE—
B == i 2 . . ] .
S ooop .l = |
- " A - I [ | I _—
s i e : . e
L 000 L S N |
0% S— i 1 — T ' 1 - =l i=
i g ] ; .
- - ___ooof ! | | o (. - I | SRS
= 00| z i BN . L R -~
P ) | | o ;
— 000 - —— - SN (S —
- i - M| E— I -
000  3Efage [ 0.0 ) ooo a5g o0 [ opa]  wve 000 500 [ T 000] estite [ [ [ [ [ 000 Goo| odo| ooo| o)
REMANNG 1151374 IEGABEIL !




532 S. CON: 2017 - 1 =
et 2
LABGH BaTRTT CTHN 4.00 mi. (CTHB -CTH A)
T il Deseription: Conmtruction, Pave, Shoulder - -— . — . iy . = —t
M TEEALS S4BT 006 021 031 032 043 L3 062 133 093 034 126 167 190 191 192 196 158 197 198 200 208 3 240 247 401
SACHMATERALS SLILAT. e wotst  Muteaiond e TOTAL Riwiind | RSGRAVEL | MSWEEP | M TRAFCON | RV.WOODYV | RF CULVRT | 3#piTcs | RF APFURT | A SUPRENG | A TRAINING JEmC RUMBLE B COURSE DR & CLVT UL SEEDLND UNDERCYT SURFMAN | walesowves | INTERSECTN | CLRUGRUB | GRAGERD SIGNS CRELNE HAULING
o ssoono0 1L — = = d—— s ~ J S
= — i - - -
- - — o - — — — - —
S S B
—_— — oce —_— — — ——
ool | = =1 — E=— ==
a0
a.00 0.00[ 0.00 ope o (1] [T ol a0 0o 0ol a0 ] ooo o 000 oR0 000 on o oo oo Qi oo 008 aod ool 1] oo




153312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION 2017

it L H

ssosouen (CTH™P" (CTHE TO CTHF 2.94 mi. N B N B -
RoLstaENT arer) }Desqipnnn: Pave and Shoulder

240 401

128 o7 0 IRE 192 136 136 197 158

semc | umae |B_coursel pre civt| cutmILL | seEonND | unpercut| susr waik|smew GRADERD| SIGNS | CRELINE| HAULING
8¢ | AUMBLE | LORR CLVT _HAyLiNG )
—h——— — -
35

o (1] [13] a0 Le0 ] o Soe| &soiEs oo g o0e 000 oeg [T Qoo (1] 000 o0 (] 000 Lo &3T 16 oo 0.00




_ CTHY(CTHD-CTHF) 3tzsstez

Pulverize, Pave Shoulder

SR

15]




53312 C.T.H.S. CONSTRUCTION 2017 B
ml’\lﬂ__ - N | S
LABS BhriAT CTHY (USH 18 - STH 26)
Dessription: Pulverize and Pave . . B il
082 056 093 034 2% 1 190 191 192 196 158 i 138 200
OP MATERACT ALY ommaa domid MLVMATETDMC o TOTAL Re St | W APFIRT | ASUPRENG | A TRAMMS A wel RS | BCOURSE | DRRGLVT CUTFILL SEEDAND | GMDERCGT | nulf mum | weleksmwis | INTERSEETH
AR R T ] = =
szl ST [LFJ [ | ] R — §
nineng &.00] 61515
S — —_ - 000 s —_— B o —— - — — -
oo0] _ = 1= 1 ) ——
Q00
o= —— 00| B I _ | R -
CITY I [ =l i = —_— = =
000 o : i
L1 I— 1 — i | -
- S .o} — | P i T = ==
000
) S 1) I I | — L = -
0.cg 000 200 500 0w ooo o o []-] a0 1] ogo o o o 0 o L.00 026 % om0 208 7543 (1] =
o | 000




Jefferson County Highway Department
Highway Operations Report

April, 2017

Operations Summary

Construction Projects

CTH P (CTH E - CTH F) — 4.00 miles

Project Type: Reconstruction (2017/2018)

Progress: Crews will be starting preliminary construction work on the west end (CTH E)
of the project in May.

CTH Y (CTH D — CTH F) —3.00 miles
Project Type: Pulverize and Resurface
Progress: Project scheduled to begin in June.

CTH Y (US 18 —STH 26) —4.75 miles
Project Type: Pulverize and Resurface
Progress: Project scheduled to begin in June/July.

CTH J (CTH G - Jefferson, Hwy Site Access Road))
Project Type: Landscaping, Paving Access Road
Progress: Project work will be completed in May.

General Maintenance

o Crews are sweeping excess salt, sand, and other material from several bridges and
highways

= Crews will be grading and rolling gravel shoulders over the next month

o Several large culverts were replaced on both state and county highway over the last
month and several more will be replaced or lined for the US 18 project this summer.
= Crews are working on county/state crack seal projects as the weather permits

Office/Shop

= Closed out all 2016 accounting for maintenance and projects

= Office staff is beginning to compile all financial summaries for 2016 annual report

= Shop staff is preparing all construction equipment for upcoming season

= Shop staff has removed most of the plow equipment and will finish the remaining trucks
in the next few weeks



